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SOLICITATION NUMBER: COR61606
Addendum Number: 1

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as COR61606 (“Solicitation™) to reflect
the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
[ X] Modify bid opening date and time
[ ] Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[ X]  Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[ X] Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[ ] Correction of error

[ 1 Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:

To provide vendor questions and responses and the pre-bid sign in sheets. The bid opening has been moved
from 01/24/2013 to 01/29/2013. The bid opening time remains at 1:30 pm.

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been included herewith as
Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

L. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in full force and
effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by completing an
Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith. Failure to acknowledge addenda
may result in bid disqualification. The addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to
expedite document processing,.



ATTACHMENT A

Questions:

QIl:  Will the contractor be responsible for installation of temporary fencing around their
equipment and staging areas for buildings located inside the inner fence?

Al:  No the contractor will not be required to install a temporary fence. No materials or
equipment can be stored inside the inner fence when not in the area working except for
what is specified in the RFQ specifications under section 1.22.

Q2:  Specification section 1.22 Miscellaneous Information Item “T” says that “there can be
low rise foam insulation adhesive in lieu of fasteners”. Is there an option to use
mechanical fasteners? Or is low rise foam insulation adhesive required for adhering all
layers of insulation on all roof levels?

A2:  Due to conduit mounted below the metal decking, mechanical fasteners cannot be used.
All insulation must be mounted via adhesive.

Q3:  Where will walk pads be required? Can a specified quantity of walk pads be provided?

A3:  Walk pads are required to be installed on one side of the rooftop HVAC units where the
control panels are located and on three sides of the roof hatch where located on the
buildings. The locations of each are on the drawings that were issued in the Request for
Quotation.

Q4:  Will a vacuum truck be permitted for use in removing the existing roof ballast? If so,
will the contractor be responsible for providing hearing protection to inmates and prison
personnel? The sound of the truck running is not loud; however, the sound of the
vacuumed rock hitting the steel storage tank is extremely loud.

A4:  Yes, a vacuum truck can be used. Contractor will not be responsible for providing
hearing protection.

Q5:  Specification section 1.02 Extent of Work Item “B2” says that “the Lightning Protection
Contractor Shall be a U/L Listed and LPI Certified as a Master Installer/Designer.” Can
a U/L Listed, lightning protection contractor with a WV Contractor’s License perform the
lightning protection work under the direction of a Master Installer/Designer from another
company that does not have a WV Contractor’s License? The Master Installer/Designer
will be performing no physical work on the project.

A5:  No, both subcontractors must have a valid and up to date WV Contractor’s License. All

contractors and any subcontractors must have a valid WV Contractor’s License to do
work for the State of West Virginia.
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Q6:  Would the Division of Corrections consider a value engineered alternate that has each of
the following;:
a. A similar scope of work (EPDM)
b. Meets the performance requirements in the specification
¢. Meets the warranty requirements in the specification
d. Saves a substantial amount of money

A6: At this time the value engineering alternate is not accepted. There was not enough
information submitted concerning the value engineered alternate to understand exactly
what is being requested to change to save money. For the DOC to accept a value
engineered alternate, additional information that describes what exactly would be
changing would have to be submitted to the DOC to review.

Q7. Should the insurance requirements be adequate to cover the value of the project? The
insurance required was just below 50% of the lowest bid in the original solicitation.

AT:  There are various types of insurance required for this project. The contractor must meet
all of the insurance requirements as specified in the Request for Quotation.

Clarifications:

Cl:  Please see Exhibit #1 for the pre-bid sign-in sheet.

C2:  The bid opening has moved from 01/24/2013 to 01/29/2013. The bid opening time
remains at 1:30 pm.
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.: COR61606

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ 1 Addendum No. 1 [ 1 Addendum No. 6
[ ] Addendum No. 2 [ 1 Addendum No. 7
[ 1 Addendum No. 3 [ ] Addendum No. 8
[ 1 Addendum No. 4 [ 1 Addendum No.9
[ ] Addendum No. 5 [ ] Addendum No. 10

I'understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. I
further understand that that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding, Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Company

Authorized Signature

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.



